STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNDR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410

LARRY KEHOE (505) 334-6178
SECRETARY

January 14, 1983

Mr. Sammy N. Morgan

Santa Fe Energy Company

One Security Park 7200 I-40 West
Amarillo TX 79106

Re: Santa Fe Energy Company
Kinklizhin #1; G-5-20N-11W

Dear Mr. Morgan;

A completion report stating the above referenced well is
plugged and abandoned was received in this office May 14,
1982. OCD Rule 202 states that within thirty days following
the completion of plugging operations a record of the work
done shall be filed with the Division in triplicate, on

Form C-103. You should also state whether or not location
is restored and ready for inspection.

Please give this matter your immediate attantion.
Yours truly,
Al L

Charles Gholson
Deputy Inspector

CG:gc
cc: Reading file

Operator file
Mell file



